
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

AGENDA  
September 21, 2020 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 

• 12 Locke Drive, Tax # 192.08-2-67, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (L) (1) & 185 –
113 (B) (1) (2) & (6) to locate an oversized and over height accessory structure (storage shed) in the rear yard 
of the home encroaching on the side setback of the property. This property is a flag lot and is zoned RN –
Residential Neighborhood District

• 345 Kilbourn Road, Tax # 138.18-3-1, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (H); 185 -17
(E) & 185 113 (B) (6) to allow the placement of an air conditioning compressor, grill structure and deck 
encroaching into the side setback. Also, the lot coverage of the lot exceeds the maximum allowed by code. 
Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District.

• 166 Mill Road, Tax # 178.04-1-72, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 (B) (3) to locate 
an accessory structure (garden shed) on the side of the home forward of the rear wall of the structure. This 
property is a flag lot and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District

• 10 Poinciana Drive, Tax # 177.01-2-6.31, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 (B) (1) (2)
(3) & (6) and 185 -17 (E) to locate an oversized and over height accessory structure (detached garage) located 
forward of the rear wall of the home encroaching on the side setback of the property. This property is a flag lot 
and is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District 

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF AUGUST 17, 2020 



                                                                                                                   ZBA Meeting Agenda 

                                                                                                                   September 21, 2020 

                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2   

 

 

How to view the meeting: 

 

1.  Zoom 

 In your web browser, go to 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/86156430950?pwd=VjAvNHlpbXhvYm4rdkZoUEJHY1RlUT09 
 You will be connected to the meeting. 

 

 

2.  Telephone 

 You can access the meeting by phone.  Use any of the phone numbers below, then enter the 

meeting ID when prompted. The Meeting ID is 861 5643 0950. No password is necessary. 

 

(929) 205-6099  (312) 626-6799 

(253) 215-8782  (301) 715-8592 

(346) 248-7799  (669) 900-6833 

 

 

https://townofpittsford.zoom.us/j/86156430950?pwd=VjAvNHlpbXhvYm4rdkZoUEJHY1RlUT09


                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 8-17-20 
 

draft 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MINUTES 

August 17, 2020 
 
 

PRESENT 

Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Phil Castleberry, James Pergolizzi, David Rowe 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board; 
Cathy Koshykar, Town Board liaison  
 
ABSENT 
George Dounce, Chairperson; Mike Rose, Barbara Servé 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals were held on Monday, August 
17 at 7:00 P.M. local time.  The meeting took place with Board members and applicants participating 
remotely using Zoom virtual meeting software. 
 
David Rowe, Acting Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
to order at 7:00 pm. 

 
The applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR §617.5 (c) (7) or (12) 
& (13) and, therefore, is not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. The applications are exempt 
from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement with Monroe County 
dated October 7, 2008. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – RETURNING 
 

 25 Parker Drive, Tax # 164.10-2-67, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code § 185 -113 B (1) 
& (2) and § 185 -17 E to construct an addition encroaching into the side setback. This property is 
zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
This application for an area variance for a garage addition was held over from the July 20, 2020 
meeting . 
 

        This application has been withdrawn by the Applicant. 
 
        Phil Castleberry made a motion to close the Public Hearing. 
 
        Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
        All Ayes. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – NEW 
 

 31 Merryhill Lane, Tax # 163.16-2-23, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185-17 (B) (1) 
& §185 – 119 (A) (1) to allow the placement of a pool filter and heater forward of the building line and 
forward of the rear wall of the home. Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District. 

 
David Rowe opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowners, Mark and Megan Williams, were present to discuss the application with the Board. 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 8-17-20 
 

 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio- Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Phil Castleberry seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

        
DECISION FOR 31 MERRYHILL LANE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 31 Merryhill Lane was moved by Jim Pergolizzi                         
and seconded by Phil Castleberry.                                       .                            .  
 
David Rowe called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  absent 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi voted                     aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted  aye 
Castleberry voted                  aye 
Rowe voted                           aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated June 18, 
2020. 

 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
 

 55 N Country Club Drive, Tax # 151.05-1-25, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 
(B) (1) to allow construction of an addition forward of the building line. Property is zoned RN – 
Residential Neighborhood District.  
 
David Rowe moved to open the Public Hearing. 
 
The contractor, Aaron Wolfe was present to discuss the project with the Board. 
 
There were no further questions from the Board. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
All Ayes.    
 
DECISION FOR 55 N. COUNTRY CLUB ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 55 N. Country Club Road was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Phil Castleberry.                                       .                            .  
 
David Rowe called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                 absent 
Servé                                    absent 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 8-17-20 
 

Pergolizzi voted                    aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted                  aye 
Rowe voted                           aye 
Rose                                      absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated June 12, 

2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
3. The application does need the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 

 

 21 Wind Mill Road, Tax # 178.07-1-48, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 17 (B) 
(1) & §185 – 17 (K) (2) for the construction of an addition encroaching into the side setback and 
extending forward of the building line. This property is a corner lot and is zoned RN-Residential 
Neighborhood. 

 
David Rowe moved to open the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Steve Johnson, and architect, Jack Sigrist, were present to discuss the project with 
the Board. 
 
The lot is a corner lot with a 50 ft. setback on two sides and the proposed location is the only option 
available to the homeowner. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
David Rowe moved to close the public hearing. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

 
DECISION FOR 21 WIND MILL ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 21 Wind Mill Road was moved by Mary Ellen 
Spennacchio-Wagner and seconded by Phil Castleberry.                                        .                            .  
 
David Rowe called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                 absent 
Servé                                    absent 
Pergolizzi voted                    aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted                 aye 
Rowe voted                          aye 
Rose                                     absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 

1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated June 30, 
2020. 

2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
3. The application does need the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board.  

 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 8-17-20 
 

 
 

 76 Knollwood Drive, Tax # 138.17-1-8, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Codes §185 – 17 (B) 
(1) for the construction of an addition extending forward of the building line. This property is zoned 
RN-Residential Neighborhood. 

 
       David Rowe moved to open the Public Hearing. 
 
       The homeowner, Sara Odenbach, was present. 
 
       The Board had no questions for the Applicant. 
 
        There was no public comment. 
 
        Phil Castleberry moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
        Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
        All Ayes. 
 
DECISION FOR 76 KNOLLWOOD DRIVE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 76 Knollwood Drive was moved by Jim Pergolizzi                       
and seconded by Phil Castleberry                                        .                            .  
 
David Rowe called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                  absent 
Servé                                     absent 
Pergolizzi voted                     aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted  aye 
Castleberry voted                  aye 
Rowe voted                           aye 
Rose was                              absent 
 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 

 
1. This variance is granted only for the existing garage as shown and described by the Applicant 

dated July 13, 2020. 
2. All construction will be completed by December 31, 2022. 
3. This application is subject to approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board.  

 

 16 Cedarwood Circle, Tax # 178.11-2-26, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 
(L) (1) & 185 – 113 (B) (6) to locate an accessory structure (standby generator) on the side of the 
home encroaching on the side setback of the property. This property is a flag lot and is zoned RN – 
Residential Neighborhood District  

 
David Rowe opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner, Brian Williamson, was present. 
 
The proposed generator will have minimal effect on the neighboring properties.  The generator will 
be facing the garage of the closest neighbor.  The gas and electric meters will be on the same side 
of the home as the generator. 
 
There was no public comment. 

 



                                                                          

 
Page 5 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 8-17-20 
 

       David Rowe moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
       Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner seconded. 
 
       All Ayes. 
 
DECISION FOR 16 CEDARWOOD CIRCLE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 16 Cedarwood Circle was moved by Phil Castleberry                      
and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner.                                       .                            .  
 
David Rowe called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                 absent 
Servé                                    absent 
Pergolizzi voted                    aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted                 aye 
Rowe voted                          aye 
Rose                                    absent 
 

The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated July 17, 

2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021.  

 

 3765 East Avenue. Tax # 138.18-2-15, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code § 185 - 17 (E) 
to construct an addition encroaching into the side setback. This property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 

 
David Rowe opened the Public Hearing. 
 
The homeowner Glenn Paynter and architect Joe O’ Donnell were present. 
 
The application was discussed and the applicant explained that additional space for storage is 
needed by the family and a bigger garage is needed to provide space for larger vehicles and lawn 
equipment.   
 
There is no neighborhood opposition to this application. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
 David Rowe moved to close the Public Hearing. 
 
 Phil Castleberry seconded. 

 
       All Ayes. 
 
DECISION FOR 3765 EAST AVENUE – AREA VARIANCE 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 3765 East Avenue was moved by Phil Castleberry                       
and seconded by David Rowe.                                       .                            .  
 
David Rowe called for a roll call vote. 

Dounce                                 absent 
Servé                                    absent 



                                                                          

 
Page 6 of 6 

Zoning Board of Appeals 8-17-20 
 

Pergolizzi voted                    aye 
Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
Castleberry voted                 aye 
Rowe voted                          aye 
Rose                                     absent 
 

 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions:  

 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated July 17, 

2020. 
2. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2023. 
3. This application is subject to the approval of the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board. 
 
REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 20, 2020 

 
Acting Chairman David Rowe moved to accept the meeting minutes of July 20, 2020 as written. 
Jim Pergolizzi seconded. 
 
A poll was taken of the Board. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 

      Phil Castleberry voted                             aye 
      Jim Pergolizzi voted                                aye 
      David Rowe voted                                   aye 

 
OTHER 

POINT PERSONS FOR September 21, 2020 MEETING 

166 Mill Road – Barb Serve 

12 Locke Drive – Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner  

10 Poinciana Drive - Jim Pergolizzo 

345 Kilbourn Road – David Rowe 

 
MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
David Rowe moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm.   
 
David Rowe called for a roll call vote. 
 
Phil Castleberry voted                            aye 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
James Pergolizzi voted                           aye 
David Rowe voted                                   aye 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan K. Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals  



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
12 Locke Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Colin Hogarth
12 Locke Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534-1827

Applicant or Agent:
Colin Hogarth
12 Locke Dr 
Pittsford, NY 14534-1827

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 60 Left Lot Line: 10 Left Lot Line: 50.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 14 Height: -2.0
Size: 180 Size: 320 Size: -140.0
 
Code Section(s):   

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (L) (1) & 185 – 113 (B) (1) (2) & (6) to locate an
oversized and over height accessory structure (storage shed) in the rear yard of the home encroaching on the side setback
of the property. This property is a flag lot with 60 foot side and rear setbacks. The shed is proposed to be approximatley 14'
high, 10' from the property line and 320 Sq. Ft.

September 10, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 S

ep
tem

be
r 1

0, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 





TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR AREA VARIANCE 
Submission Date: _ _ __________ Hearing Date: 

Applicant: Colin Hogarth 

Address : 12 Locke Dr 

Phone: (585) 613-5212 E-Mail : colinhogarth19@gmail.com 

Agent: 
(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail: ------------------
Property Owner: 

(if different than Applicant) 

Address: 

Phone: E-Mail : 

(If applicant is not the property owner please complete the Authorization to Make Application Form.) 

Property Location: Current Zoning: -------------- ----------- ---
Tax Map Number: 

Application For: i2I Residential D Commercial D Other 

Please describe, in detail, the proposed project: 

I would like to place a shed on my property for storage purposes. I am proposing a 16 x 20 shed as I 
1 

have a growing family and need the added space. I do however need to apply for a few variances. 
I 
,After speaking with the town, I will need to apply for the oversized, and overheight structure variance, 
:as well as the side set back variance. My property is significantly sloped/graded so the only location I 
;can really put a shed is to the far right of my property. I have already discussed this with my neighbor , 
and the family is comfortable with my idea/proposal. 

SWORN STATEMENT: As applicant or legal agent for the above described property, I do hereby swear that all 
statements, descriptions, and signatures appearing on this form and all accompanying materials are true and accurate to 
the best of my knowledge. 

(Owner or Applicant Signature) (Date) 

Rev. 10/19/17 5 



I 

NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION§ 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES 

In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health , safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant. In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following : 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: 

1 My property is very private to begin with - my neighbor to my right has the most exposure to my back 1 

1 yard but I have already discussed this proposal with him and he and his family welcomed my 

1 
proposal. The backyards of my other neighbors are blocked by uncut wildflowers/wooded areas. 

I 

!The only other neighbor I have is in the front of my house and this will not be visable to them. 

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method 
other than an area variance: 

'The oversized and overheight go hand-in-hand. A simple 1Ox12 shed would not be big enough for 
what I need to use it for. 

I 
The side setback variance is necessary due to the slope/grade of my property. Where I would like to 
. put the shed is the only realistic/potential location . 

Rev. 10/19/17 



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued) 

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial: 

More on the substantial side but my property does not make any other options feasible. 

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical 
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: 

My property is offset from anyone other than my neighbor who I share a driveway with and my 
neighbor in front. The neighbor I discussed this with is OK with the idea and the neighbor in the front 
cannot see the structure location from their property. 

There will be no environmental concerns as there will not be any drainage issues or anything of that 

nature. 

• NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board 
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance; 

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created? 

Oversized - yes but necessary for what I would like to do. 
Side setback - No. due to the grade of my property. 

Rev. 10/19/17 8 



3
0

' 
W

ID
E

 
, 

S
A

S
!T

A
R

 )
' 

S
E

W
E

R
 

&
 

W
A

T
E

R
 

.\
fA

!N
 

IU
 

ff!
D

f!.
• 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

E
A

S
E

J[
r:

sr
 

[, 
.J

9
0

9
 

D
P

 
a:

J 

3
0

· 
W

ID
E

 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 
E

A
S

E
.I

/E
N

T
 

L
 

4
9

0
9

 
D

P
 

8
3

 

LO
T 

5
7

 
3

0
' 

W
lD

E
 

W
A

T
E

R
 

M
A

IN
 

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
L

 
4

7
8

9
6

 
D

P
 

I 0
0

 

S
.!

.Y
ff

A
R

l 
S

E
W

E
R

 
&

 
W

A
T

tR
 

.\
fA

!.
V

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T
 

L
 

4
8

~
5

 
D

P
 

5
0

 
·,

_
 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

' 
.,,

,,-
I 

LO
T 

6
0

 

S
E

E
 

D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y
 

A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 

L 
5

5
2

4
 

D
P

 
3

5
 

LO
T 

61
 

A
R

E
A

: 

\
1

,l
 

4
5

, 7
,?

1 
S

Q
. 

F
T

. 
1

.0
6

0
 A

C
R

E
S

 

.~/
 

LO
T 

:::
, 

5
9

 

r 
-
-
-
,
 

3
0

./
' 

cc LO
T 

5
8

 

5 
S

O
U

T
H

 F
IT

Z
H

U
G

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, 

N
Y

 

1
4

6
1

4
 

1 
S

t0
R

Y
 

F
R

A
M

E
 

if 1
2 

P
H

O
N

E
 (

58
5)

 3
2

5
-7

5
2

0
 

F
A

X
 (

58
5)

 3
2

5
-1

7
0

8
 

e-
m

ai
l 

su
rv

e
yo

rs
@

o
n

e
ill

ro
d

a
k.

co
m

 

"U
,-1

 _
](

jt
~

J(
l!

_
~

cj
 
d;

~
2-

"]
~

ic
r' 

J
f,

 o
; 

dd
f1

'.-
:::

•.i
!l 

\:
, 

ti
':

:)
 s

.; 
.... ,

2
'!

 '
.1

~.
:J

P 
s 

J 
\ 

r;
U

::
,::

+
~ 

,_
;f 

.s
,:y

:::
ic

r. 
72

'}<
) 

o
f 

:h
J
 ,

"-
J:

?'
//

 Y
-_

";(
\ 

.3
·2

:0
 ~

d
.i

G
<

1
t 

C
""

' 
L.

J.
'•'

' 

· '.,~
~i:,

''. ~
~;~1

;: .. :t:
;71

~~~
r;i~

::; ~
:~3 ~::~?

 ;~:
:::::

;~ s
r"

r,
 ~

;,
~

;:
 ;,~

r~/
 ~1 f \~:

.~~~
;,:,\;

;c~~
;r~:

;11 ,:~;
e:;\~

·::t~
~ce

; ~;.
 i~• ~

';.,~
-~t:

1 , t;~
·: ,C

t'.';
\,. 

·; r
 1 

ry
..:

,,-
-:

rr
,(

P.
~\

;a
, 

3
']

 .... ,;
--,

.--
:,·i

 
J 

"'i.'
1 

'.1:
-""!

'1 r:
 '

J
 

:i
s:

ad
 h

-"}
 ·:

;:-
.)1

:,i:
 

,l
"d

 t
o 

t:
:e

 a
;;

,s
 g

n
e
t.

s 
o

f 
:h

e 
le

r,
d)

ii~
 1

ns
:iL

/;1
_w

 
G

• .. D
f"

:F
'lt

e
c
s
 O

i 
,:

e
rt

;f
! 

';J
~i

or
.s

 8
."'

3-
re

'! 
\!~

11
7.

3f
t::

:-.
J~

'-~
 
ti;

 t
~•

t; 
:r,

.3
~:

1 .:
.:t

:o
r.s

 o
r 

su
bs

~~
!; 

j-
:"

;' .
.... 
t 

~,
',..

,.;•
,t-:

•:-
s' 

I 

-
~

-
I ~ 

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
S

: 
-
-
-
-
~

·-
-
-
-
-

--
-
-
-

F
IR

S
T

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 T

IT
L

E
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 #

42
37

21
 D

A
T

E
D

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

2,
 2

0
1

9
 

U
B

E
R

 1
1

5
6

4
 O

F
 D

E
E

D
S

, 
P

A
G

E
 2

2
2

 
L

IB
E

R
 1

9
6

 O
F

 M
A

P
S

, 
P

A
G

E
 6

9 

N
O

T
E

S
: 

P
A

R
C

E
L

 T
A

X
 I

D
 #

1
9

2
.0

8
-2

-6
7

 

W
E

, 
O

'N
E

IL
L

-R
O

D
A

K
 L

A
N

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
P

.C
., 

C
E

R
T

IF
Y

 T
O

 C
O

L
IN

 
H

O
G

A
R

T
H

; 
C

A
R

L
Y

 H
O

G
A

R
T

H
; 

S
T

E
W

A
R

T
 T

IT
L

E
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 A

N
D

 
E

V
A

N
S

 F
O

X
 L

L
P

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

IS
 M

A
P

 W
A

S
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 N

O
T

E
S

 O
F

 A
N

 
IN

S
T

R
U

M
E

N
T

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 5

, 
2

0
1

9
. 

O
'N

EI
LL

-R
O

DA
K 

L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

P
.C

. 

L
A

N
D

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

S
 -

P
L

A
N

N
E

R
S

 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 
F

E
M

A
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
E

S
 

A
L

 T
A

/N
S

P
S

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

S
 

~
~
~
 

T
H

O
M

A
S

 A
 R

O
D

A
K

,P
.L

.S
. 

#
0

5
0

2
4

6
 

M
A

P
 O

F
 A

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 

L
O

T
5

9
 

P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

 K
N

O
L

L
S

 S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

, 
S

E
C

T
IO

N
 3

 

C
L

IE
N

T
 S

C
A

L
E

 

1"
 =

 4
0'

 

T
O

W
N

 O
F

 P
IT

T
S

F
O

R
D

 

M
O

N
R

O
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

 

U
N

D
E

R
B

E
R

G
 &

 K
E

S
S

L
E

R
 L

LP
 

D
A

T
E

 

0
2

/0
6

/2
0

1
9

 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 N
O

. 

2
0

1
9

-0
0

7
2

 















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
345 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 

Property Owner:
Stahl Properties
1 Mendon Center Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Same

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 3 Left Lot Line: -3.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 6327 Size: 8699 Size: -2372.0

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 17 (H); 185 -17 (E) & 185 113 (B) (6) to allow the 
placement of an air conditioning compressor and deck encroaching into the side setback. Also, the lot coverage of the lot 
exceeds the maximum allowed by code. 

Note: The Grill structure shown in the pictures and noted in the application has been removed and is no longer part of this 
application. 

In December of 2017 this applicant was granted a variance to exceed the lot coverage by 1513 sq. ft. which brought them 
to 7840 sq. ft. of hard surface lot coverage. They are now asking for an additional 859 sq. ft. of hard surface lot coverage.

September 10, 2020

Date Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 S

ep
tem

be
r 1

1, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 



















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
166 Mill Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Paul Zachmann
166 Mill Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Paul Zachmann
166 Mill Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B(3)    

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 (B) (3) to locate an accessory structure (garden
shed) on the side of the home forward of the rear wall of the structure.

September 10, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 S

ep
tem

be
r 1

0, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
39

0
78

0
19

5
ft

0
11

0
22

0
55

m

1:4
,51

4
 













pzach
Rectangle

pzach
Line

pzach
Line

pzach
Typewritten Text
8'x15' Garden Shed

pzach
Typewritten Text
existing kennelhas been removed



B
O

A
RD

W
A

LK
 D

ES
IG

N
 IN

C 
  6

0
4

 P
IT

TS
FO

RD
 V

IC
TO

R 
RO

A
D

   
P

IT
TS

FO
RD

,  
N

Y
 14

53
4

S
ca

le
:

P
la

n 
D

at
e:

Re
vi

si
on

s:
D

ra
w

n 
B

y

1/4
"=

1'0
"

P
. Z

A
CH

M
A

N

15
'-0

"

11'-7"

B
RO

W
N 

M
ET

A
L 

PA
N

EL
 R

O
O

F

5'
-4

"

9'-1 3/4"

7'-2"

2'
-0

"

2'
-0

"

1'-
0

" 6
"

9
" C

HA
N

N
EL

 R
U

S
TI

C 
S

ID
IN

G
- T

O
 M

A
TC

H 
HO

U
S

E

RO
U

G
H 

S
A

W
N

 C
ED

A
R 

TR
IM

- T
O

 M
A

TC
H 

HO
U

S
E

8'-0"

15
'-0

"

8
-7

-2
0

20
S

TO
RA

G
E 

S
TR

U
CT

U
RE

ZA
CH

M
A

N
 R

ES
ID

EN
CE

16
6

 M
IL

L 
RO

A
D

T.
O

. P
IT

TS
FO

RD















Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
10 Poinciana Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Goorman, Koen M
10 Poinciana Dr (Pvt) 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Goorman, Koen M
10 Poinciana Dr (Pvt) 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 20 Right Lot Line: 17 Right Lot Line: 3.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 22 Height: -10.0
Size: 180 Size: 1543 Size: -1363.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 B (1)(2)(3)(6) 185-17 E   

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code §185 – 113 (B) (1) (2) (3) & (6) and 185 -17 (E) to locate an
oversized and over height accessory structure (detached garage) located forward of the rear wall of the home encroaching
on the side setback of the property. The garage is proposed to be 20' from the right side property line, 22' high and 1,543
Sq. Ft.

September 10, 2020  

  
Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 Pi

tts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 S

ep
tem

be
r 1

0, 
20

20

Th
e 

inf
orm

ati
on

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

thi
s m

ap
 is

 re
pre

se
nta

tio
na

l a
nd

 sh
ou

ld 
be

us
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l r
efe

ren
ce

 p
urp

os
es

 o
nly

.  
No

 w
arr

an
tie

s, 
ex

pre
ss

ed
 o

r
im

pli
ed

, a
re 

pro
vid

ed
 fo

r th
e d

ata
 or

 its
 us

e o
r in

ter
pre

tat
ion

.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7
 



















1
9

2
5

 H
IG

H
L

A
N

D
 A

V
E

.
R

O
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

, N
Y

  14618

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
L
E
W

IS
 C

H
IL

D
S

S
heet #:

P
roject #:

D
raw

n B
y:

S
cale:

S
eal:

P
roject N

am
e &

 A
ddress:

D
raw

ing N
am

e:

D
ate:

T
ype:

D
IS

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

R
E

V
.

D
A

T
E



T
ype:

D
ate:

D
raw

ing N
am

e:

P
roject N

am
e &

 A
ddress:

S
eal:

S
cale:

D
raw

n B
y:

P
roject #:

S
heet #:

R
E

V
.

D
A

T
E

D
IS

C
R

IP
TIO

N

1
92

5 H
IG

H
LA

N
D

 A
V

E
.

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
  14

618

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
L
E
W

IS
 C

H
IL

D
S



T
ype:

D
ate:

D
raw

ing N
am

e:

P
roject N

am
e &

 A
ddress:

S
eal:

S
cale:

D
raw

n B
y:

P
roject #:

R
E

V
.

S
heet #:

1
92

5 H
IG

H
LA

N
D

 A
V

E
.

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
, N

Y
  14

618

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
L
E
W

IS
 C

H
IL

D
S

D
A

T
E

D
IS

C
R

IPT
IO

N








	01 Agenda_2020-09-21
	02 Agenda page 2_ September 21 ZBA
	03 Minutes_2020-08-17
	04 12 Locke Dr ZBA Referal Packet
	Application attachments for area variance 2020
	_ags_081e24462a37498e8ca9aaa9d91b928b
	NYMONR033036NeighOrtho7039_180421
	Letter View
	IMG_9516
	IMG_9517
	IMG_9518
	IMG_9520
	IMG_9521
	IMG_9522

	05 345 Kilbourn ZBA Referal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_88c9b2783a0c421fbcd857326161f493
	NYMONR028034NeighObliq9798S_180423
	Application attachments for setback and lot coverage
	2019-1766-Model
	2222
	11111111111111

	06 166 Mill Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	Letter View
	_ags_e4da2bc9d36d4632ba435b192f137d28
	NYMONR032036NeighObliq8732E_180421
	ZBA SUbmittal Packet
	Area Variance Application - Signed
	166 Mill Road instrument survey map with proposed shed
	Mill Road Garden Shed 8x11
	166 Mill Road from Street
	Main house wall on right garage on far left
	Proposed shed location looking from the NW
	Shed location view from Mill Road
	View behind Garage on  right - wall house wall to left
	View looking NW end of garage - neighbor fence on left


	07 10 Poinciana ZBA Referal Packet
	Letter View
	ZBA Referal Packet
	Letter View
	ZBA Referal Packet
	_ags_0bcc4877359843e09f1e50cb1ba7882b
	NYMONR18 (32)
	ZBA Referal Packet
	Binder1
	A-1_CITY
	A-2_CITY
	A-3_CITY
	Goorman garage location 1
	Goorman garage location 2
	Goorman garage location 3

	DOC091020







